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Fwd: MURSs 6917 and 6929
Jeft Jordan

to:

Kim Collins

11/23/2015 02:40 PM

Hide Details

From: Jeff Jordan/FEC/US

To: Kim Collins/FEC/US@fec,
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Thanks, Jeff
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Begin forwarded message:

From: "Jonathan Waclawski"

Date: November 23, 2015 at 12:21:57 PM EST
To: jiordan@fec.gov

Subject: Re: MURSs 6917 and 6929

Jeff -

Per our phone conversation earlier today, I am requesting an extension to respond to MURs 6917 and 6929
on behalf of Scott Walker Inc. through December 24, 2015. I understand my request will be granted but
wanted to confirm by email.

Thank you.

Jon

On Fri, Nov 20, 2015 at 10:57 AM, <jjordani@fec.gov> wrote:
[ have returned your call. Please call me back when you have a moment.

202-694-1552
Thanks, Jeff
On Nov 20, 2015, at 11:19 AM, Jonathan Waclawski - wrote:

Mr. Jordan,

[ called the FEC on Wednesday and spoke with Kim Collins regarding the two letters sent to
Scott Walker Inc (Kate Lind Treasurer) dated November 3 and received November 9.
Before Scott Walker Inc. drafts its response(s), I'd like to speak with you so that [ can better
understand the timing and circumstances of the FEC's letters.

As way of background, I served as General Counsel to Scott Walker Inc. and am currently
retained by the entity as its lawyer while the committee winds down its efforts.

If you could please get back to me at your convenience [ would appreciate it. My cell
phone is

Thank you,

Jon
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MUR691700055

MUR 6917 & 6929 -Extension of time
Kim Collins to: jwaclaws

The extension of time request to respond to the complaints in MURs 6917 & 6929 was been granted. The

response is due on or before December 24, 2015.
Have a great holiday,

Kim

Him Collins, Paralegal
and, Logal Administuation
Federal Election Commisoion

999 € Street, N.W.

Washington, DC 20463
202-694-1650

11/23/2015 04:43 PM
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